STATE OF LOUISIANA

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF: * Settlement Tracking No.
* SA-MM-24-0072
INDORAMA VENTURES OLEFINS LLC *
* Enforcement Tracking Nos.

Al #5337 * AE-CN-18-00889
* AE-CN-18-00889A
* AE-CN-19-00568
* MM-CN-19-00740
*
*®
*
%*
*
¥
*

WE-PP-22-00426

PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT
LA. R.S, 30:2001, ET SEQ.

Docket Nos. 2020-7948-DEQ
2021-511-DEQ
2021-2854-DEQ

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
The following Settlement Agreement is hereby agreed to between Indorama Ventures Olefins

LLC (“Respondent™) and the Department of Environmental Quality (“DEQ” or “the Department”™),

under authority granted by the Lounisiana Environmental Quality Act, La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq. (“the

Act™).

1
Respondent is a limited liability company that owns and/or operates an ethylene/propylene
manufacturing facility located in Westlake, Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana (“the Facility™).
11
On June 3, 2019, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance Order &

Notice of Potential Penalty, Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-18-00889 (Exhibit 1).

On October 24, 2019, the Department issued to Respondent an Amended Consolidated

Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty, Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-18-00889A



(Exhibit 2).

On October 24, 2019, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance
Order & Notice of Potential Penalty, Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-19-00568 (Exhibit 3).

On January 21, 2020, the Department issued to Respondent a Consolidated Compliance
Order & Notice of Potential Penalty, Enforcement Tracking No. MM-CN-19-00740 (Exhibit 4).

On October 20, 2022, the Department issued to Respondent a Notice of Potential Penalty,
Enforcement Tracking No. WE-PP-22-00426 (Exhibit 5).

11

In response to the Consolidated Compliance Orders & Notices of Potential Penalty,
Respondent made timely requests for hearings.

v

Respondent denies it committed any violations or that it is liable for any fines, forfeitures
and/or penalties.

\'

Nonetheless, Respondent, without making any admission of liability under state or federal
statute or regulation, agrees to pay, and the Department agrees to accept, a payment in the amount of
ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-FIVE THOUSAND AND NO/100 DOLLARS ($175,000.00), of
which Fourteen Thousand Eight Hundred Sixty-Three and 44/100 Dollars ($14,863.44) represents
the Department’s enforcement costs, in settlement of the claims set forth in this Settlement
Agreement. The total amount of money expended by Respondent on cash payments to the

Department as described above, shall be considered a civil penalty for tax purposes, as required by

La. R.S. 30:2050.7(E)(1).
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VI
Respondent further agrees that the Department may consider the inspection report(s), permit
record(s), the Consolidated Compliance Orders and Notices of Potential Penalty, Amended
Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice of Potential Penalty, Notice of Potential and this
Settlement Agreement for the purpose of determining compliance history in connection with any
future enforcement or permitting action by the Department against Respondent, and in any such
action Respondent shall be estopped from objecting to the above-referenced documents being
considered as proving the violations alleged herein for the sole purpose of determining Respondent's
compliance history.
Vi
This Settlement Agreement shall be considered a final order of the Secretary for all purposes,
including, but not limited to, enforcement under La. R.S. 30:2025(G)(2), and Respondent hereby
waives any right to administrative or judicial review of the terms of this agreement, except such
review as may be required for interpretation of this Settlement Agreement in any action by the
Department to enforce this Settlement Agreement.
VIII
This Settlement Agreement is being made in the interest of settling the state's claims and
avoiding for both parties the expense and effort involved in litigation or an adjudicatory hearing. In
agreeing to the compromise and Settlement Agreement, the Department considered the factors for
issuing civil penalties set forth in La. R.S. 30:2025(E) of the Act.
X
As required by law, the Department has submitted this Settlement Agreement to the

Louisiana Attorney General for approval or rejection, The Attorney General’s concurrence is
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appended to this Settlement Agreement.
X

The Respondent has caused a public notice advertisement to be placed in the official journal
of the parish governing authority in Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana. The advertisement, in form and
wording approved by the Department, announced the availability of this Settlement Agreement for
public view and comment and the opportunity for a public hearing. Respondent has submitted an
original proof-of-publication affidavit and an original public notice to the Department and, as of the
date this Settlement Agreement is executed on behalf of the Department, more than forty-five (45)
days have elapsed since publication of the notice.

XI

Payment is to be made within thirty (30) days from notice of the Secretary's signature. If
payment is not received within that time, this Settlement Agreement is voidable at the option of the
Department. The Respondent shall provide its tax identification number when submitting payment.
Payments are to be made by check, payable to the Department of Environmental Quality, and mailed
or delivered to the attention of Accountant Administrator, Financial Services Division, Department
of Environmental Quality, Post Office Box 4303, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70821-4303. Each
payment shall be accompanied by a completed Settlement Payment Form attached hereto.

XII

In consideration of the above, any claims for penalties are hereby compromised and settled in

accordance with the terms of this Settlement Agreement.
X1
Each undersigned representative of the parties certifies that he or she is fully authorized to

execute this Settlement Agreement on behalf of his or her respective party, and to legally bind such
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party to its terms and conditions.
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INDORAMA VENTURES OLEFINS LLC

BY:
(Signature)
(Printed)
TITLE:
THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this day of
,20 , at

NOTARY PUBLIC (ID # )

(stamped or printed)

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Aurelia S. Giacometto, Secretary

BY:
Jerrie “Jerry” Lang, Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

THUS DONE AND SIGNED in duplicate original before me this day of
, 20 , at Baton Rouge, Louisiana.

NOTARY PUBLIC (ID # )

(stamped or printed)

Approved: m

Jerrie “Jerry” Lang, Assistant §€5'}etary
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Joun BEL EDWARDS R, Ny & Cruck Carr BrowN, Pr.D.

| State of Louisiana

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

June 3, 2019

CERTIFIED MAIL (7017 0530 0000 5978 6981)
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

INDORAMA VENTURES OLEFINS LLC
c/o Corporation Service Company

Agent for Service of Process

501 Louisiana Avenue

Baton Rouge, LA 70802

RE: CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO. AE-CN-18-00889
AGENCY INTEREST NO. 5337

Dear Sir:

Pursuant to the Louisiana Environmental Quality Act (La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq.), the attached
CONSOLIPATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY is hereby
served on INDORAMA VENTURES OLEFINS LLC (RESPONDENT) for the violations described
therein.

Compliance is expected within the maximum time period established by each part of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER. The violations cited in the CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER
& NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY could result in the issvance of a civil penalty or other
appropriate legal actions.

Any questions concerning this action should be directed to Emily Poche at (225) 219-3760 or at

- emily.poche@la.gov.
Sincerely, ?
/
/ wl
Aelena. Cage ~ EXHIBIT
~"  Administfator %
Enforcement Division £ 1
CIC/EAP/eap
Alt ID No. 0520-00107
Attachment

Post Office Box 4312 » Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312 » Phone 225-219-3715 « Fax 225-219-3708
www.deq.louisiana.gov
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c: Indorama Ventures Olefins LLC
Robert Lynch
4300 Louisiana Highway 108
Westlake, LA 70669
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STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

IN THE MATTER OF *

*
INDORAMA VENTURES OLEFINS LLC * ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO.
CALCASIEU PARISH *
ALT ID NO. 0520-00107 * AE-CN-18-00889

*

* AGENCY INTEREST NO.
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA  *
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT, * 5337
La. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ. *

CONSOLIDATED

COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

The following CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY is issued to INDORAMA VENTURES OLEFINS LLC (RESPONDENT) by the
Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (the Department), under the authority granted by the
Louisiana Environmental Quality Act (the Act), La. R.S. 30:2001, et seq., and particularly by
La. R.S. 30:2025(C), 30:2050.2 and 30:2050.3(B).

FINDINGS OF FACT
L.

The Respondent owns and/or operates Indorama Ventures Olefins LLC-Lake Charles Facility (the
Facility), an ethylene/propylene manufacturing facility located at 4300 Louisiana Highway 108 in
Westlake, Calcasieu Parish, Louisiana. The Facility operates or has operated under the authority of the
following Title V and PSD Permits:

PSD-LA-813 8/3/16
0520-00107-V3 212718
PSD-LA-813(M1) 2/2/18

0520-00107-V4 11/15/18
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11/15/18

1L

During the Department’s June 2018 inspection, it was discovered Boiler A (EQT 10) and Boiler
B (EQT 11) were equipped with two (2) bumners each. The individual burners were each rated at
135.5 MM BTU/hr, which gave each boiler a maximum capacity of 271 MM BTU/hr. Title V Permit
Nos. 0520-00107-V2 and V3 listed the maximum operating rates for Boiler A and Boiler B as
248 MM BTU/hr, each. According to the initial startup notification dated November 13, 2017, Boiler A
was started up on September 16, 2017, and according to a revised startup notification dated June 27, 2018,
Boiler B was started up on October 6, 2017. According to the Respondent’s correspondence dated
December 21, 2018, it contracted a third party to perform a boiler derate for Boilers A and B so that the
maximum firing rate for these boilers would not exceed 248 MM BTU/hr, and this work was performed
during March 2018,

IT1.

During the Department’s June 2018 inspection, it was discovered the fire water pump engines’
nameplates listed the ratings as 482 horsepower (hp) for EQT 27-32. According to the Title V i
Semiannual Monitoring Report for 2017 dated November 12, 2018, and the 2™ Semiannual Monitorirg
Reports for 2016 and 2017, both dated November 12, 2018, the Respondent reported during the period of
August 3, 2016 through December 31, 2017, the diesel fire water pump’s (EQT 27-32) nameplate ratings
were inaccurate and should be updated from 425 hp to 482 hp and these pumps had been operated fcr
maintenance and readiness testing. The maximum operating rates for EQT 27-32 was listed as 425 hp in
Title V Permit No. 0520-00107-V2, issued on August 3, 2016, and Title V Permit No. 0520-00107-V3,
issued February 2, 2018. The Respondent submitted a permit application dated September 11, 2018 to
change the horsepower rating for EQT 27-32 from 425 hp to 482 hp and to increase volatile organic
compound {(VOC) and greenhouse gas (CO2e) emissions. Title V Permit No. 0520-00107-V4 was issued
on November 15 2018 to incorporate these changes. |

Iv.

According to the Title V 1% and 2* Semiannual Monitoring Reports for 2017, both dated

November 12, 2018, the Respondent reported during the period of January 1, 2017 through December 31,

2017, as-built changes were incorporated prior to receiving a modified air permit which reflected this
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change. The Respondent submitted a permit modification on September 11, 2018, which resulted in the
issuance of Title V Permit No. 0520-00107-V4 and PSD-LA-813 (M-2) on November 15, 2018. The

changes included in the permit application are listed in the below table:

Emission Point/Source | Changes/Description
Mod;lar Cracking | Update heat input
urnaces .
001 - Update decoking cycle
- Update design data
(EQT 1) Update design
Dryer Eﬁf;erahon - Update heat input
005 . - Update stack
(EQT 5) parameters
Cooling Towers - Update circulating
006 water flow rate
(EQT 7) . Use'bleach instead of
chlorine
- Update firing rate for
Flare No. 1 the flare tip
008 - Add process vents that
(EQT 8) may be received during
startups
- Update the loading and
Railcar/Truck Loading | depressurizing vent rate
Area Flare F-6 - Add sweep gas as pilot
009 fuel
(EQT 9) - Update location
coordinates of the flare
Stormwater Surge Tank AU pdate tank .
TK-9 imensions and capacity
013 -I{pdate calculations
(EQT 13) ::S(l)[;% EPA TANKS
- Update decoking
. time/cycie
Pecoking Gas Vents -‘Ad? he possiviliyof
simultancously
EQT14) decoking three (3)
fumaces at a time
Cracking Fumnace - Update heat input
F-201 - Update decoking cycle
(EQT 15) - Update design data
Vessel Evacuation | - Add vents from
Flare F-7 maintenance of three (3)
018 propylene spheres
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Emission Point/Source | Changes/Description
(EQT 18) - Update location
coordinates of the flare
- Add fuel oil loading
Truck/Railcar Loadout | - Update data on
10 System product composition,
’ 023 loading throughputs,
(EQT 23) and loading arm
disconnect frequency
Modular Cracking gg::f: 33?;;21:‘3}
Fumnace
11. 001SU startups
(EQT 35) - Update time for hot
‘ steam standby
-Revise to represent
Tank TK-636A only
12 Proc’c}slz-\éa;;rjganks - Update calculation
) (EQT 38) based on EPA TANKS
4.09d and 95% control
efficiency carbon bed

\

On or about June 18, 2018 through June 22, 2018, the Department performed inspections of the

Respondent’s Facility to determine the degree of compliance with the Louisiana Environmental Quality
Act (the Act) and the Air Quality Regulations. While the Department’s investigation is not yet complete,

the following violations were noted during the course of the inspections and subsequent file review
conducted on May 20, 2019:

A. The Respondent did not submit notification of actual date of initial startup

which is required to be postmarked within fifteen (15) days of the startup for
Boiler A (EQT 10, CRG 0002), Boiler B (EQT 11, CRG 0002), and Boiler
B-201 (EQT 16, CRG 0002) as denoted in the betow table:

Dat Initial Actual Startup Date | Date on Revised | Revised Actual
Boilers Ate on it from Initial Notification Startup Date
Notification . .
Notification
Boiler A November 13, 2017 September 16, 2017 N/A N/A
Boiler B November 13,2017 Qctober 26, 2017 June 27, 2018 October 6, 2017
Boiler B-201 |  April 19, 2018 April 11, 2018 June 27,2018 | March 29,2018

This is a violation of Specific Requirement No. 21, for CRG 0002 (EQT 10 and
11), of Title V Permit No. 0520-00107-V2, Specific Requirement No. 18 for
CRG 0002 (EQT 16), of Title V Permit No. 0520-00107-V3,
40 CFR 60.49b(a), which language has been adopted as a Louisiana regulation
in LAC 33:1I[.3003, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2). The
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deviations for EQT 10 and 11 were reported in the Title V 2™ Semiannual
Monitoring Report for 2017 dated November 12, 2018,

B. According to the initial startup notification dated November 13, 2017, Boiler A
was started up on September 16, 2017, and according to a revised startup
notification dated June 27, 2018, Boiler B was started up on October 6, 2017.
Therefore, the initial test for Boiler A was due March 15, 2018, and April 4,
2018, for Boiler B. Performance/emission tests were conducted on June 4, 2018
through June 7, 2018 for both boilers. The Respondent failed to conduct
performance/emission test within 180 days of startup of Boiler A (EQT 10,
CRG 0002) and Boiler B (EQT 11, CRG 0002). This is a violation of Specific
Requirement No. 28 of Permit No. 0520-00107-V3, LAC 33:111.501,C.4, and
La. R.S. 30:2057(AX2).

C. The Respondent failed to submit the Title V Semi-Annual Monitoring and
Deviation report for the 2 half of calendar year 2016 and for the 2 half of
calendar year 2017 prior to the March 31, 2017 and 2018 due dates. Specifically
the Respondent submitted the Title V Semi-Annual Monitoring and Deviation
report for the 2°4 half of calendar year 2016 to the Department with a postmark
date of February 5, 2018 and the Title V Semi-Annual Monitoring and
Deviation report for the 2 half of calendar year 2017 was submitted with a
postmark date of November 15, 2018. Each failure to timely submit a Title V
Semi-Annual Monitoring and Deviation report is a violation of Specific
Requirement No. 304 of Title V Permit No. 0520-00107-V2, Specific
Requirement No. 312 of Title V Permit No, 0520-00107-V3,
LAC 33:1IL501.C4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

D. The Respondent failed to submit the Emission Inventories (EI) and certification
statements in a timely and complete manner to the Office of Environmental
Services for calendar year 2016 and 2017 by the respective due dates of
Aprl 30, 2017 and 2018. Respectively, this is a violation of Specific
Requirement No. 313 of Title V Permit No. 0520-00107-V2, Specific
Requirement No. 321 of Title V Permit No. 0520-00107-V3,
LAC 33:I11.919.F.1.d, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2). The
Respondent submitted the El and certification statements for calendar year 2016
and 2017 with a postmark date of September 4, 2018 to the Department.

E. According to the Respondent’s Title V 1* and 2** Semiannual Monitoring
Reports for 2017, both dated November 12, 2018, non-resettable hour meters
were not installed on six (6) diesel engine fire water pumps (EQT Nos. 27
through 33, CRG 0003) from January 1, 2017 through December 31, 2017. This
is a violation of LAC 33:II1.501.C 4, Specific Requirement No. 50 of Title V
Permit No. 0520-00107-V2, 63.6625(f), which language has been adopted as a
Louisiana regulation in LAC 33:I[1.5122, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)?2).
According to the 2 Semiannual Monitoring Report for 2017, the Respondent
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installed the required non-resettable hour meters to record the operating time of
the engines.

F. According to the Respondent’s Title V 1% and 2* Semiannual Monitoring
Reports for 2017, both dated November 12, 2018, the Respondent reported
failures to submit construction completion reports within ten (10) days of
construction completion for several emission points. The reported emissions
source was UNF001, which is Unit or Facility wide. Each failure to timely
submit a construction report is a violation of Specific Requirement No. 304 in
Title V Permit No, 0520-00107-V2, LAC 33:111.537, LAC 33:111.501.C.4, and
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2). According to the 2" Semiannual Monitoring Report
for 2017, the Respondent will submit a notification of construction completion
within ten (10) calendar days from the date that construction is complete, and
provide the estimated date of start-up once the entire project is complete.

G. According to the Respondent’s Title V 2™ Semiannual Monitoring Report for
2017 dated November 12, 2018, Boiler A (EQT 10, CRG 0002), did not have a
fuel gas monitoring instrument and the annual capacity factor was not
calculated monthly. The Respondent’s failure to record fuel gas monitoring data
is a violation of Specific Requirement No. 24 in Title V Permit
No. 0520-00107-V2, LAC 33:1I1.501.C .4, 40 CFR 60.49b(d), which language
has been adopted as a Louisiana regulation in LAC 33:[1.3003, and
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)2). According to the 2" Semiannual Monitoring Report
for 2017, fuef gas monitoring data was not recorded until October 9, 2017, and
the Respondent will calculate the annual capacity factor on a monthly basis as
required.

H. According to the Respondent’s Title V 2" Semiannual Monitoring Report for
2017 dated November 12, 2018, Boiler B (EQT 11, CRG 0002), did not have a
fuel gas monitoring instrument and the annual capacity factor was not
calculated monthly. The Respondent’s failure to record fuel gas monitoring data
is a violation of Specific Requirement No. 24 in Title V Permit
No. 0520-00107-V2, LAC 33:111.501.C 4, 40 CFR 60.49b(d), which language
has been adopted as a Louisiana regulation in LAC 33:111.3003, and
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2). According to the 2" Semiannual Monitoring Report
for 2017, the fuel gas monitoring data was not recorded until October 9, 2017,
and there were some gaps in monitoring data between October 9, 2017 and
October 11, 2017. The Respondent also reported it will calculate the annual
capacity factor on a monthly basis as required.

1. According to the Respondent’s Title V 1** Semiannual Monitoring Report for
2018 dated September 28, 2018, the Respondent failed to submit construction
completion reports within ten (10) days of construction completion for the
modular cracking furnaces (EQT 1), its associated startup operations for the
modular cracking furnace — startup (EQT 35), and the decoking gas
vents (EQT 14). This is a violation of Specific Requirement No. 312 in Title V
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Permit No. 0520-00107-V3, LAC 33:1[L537, LAC 33:H1501.C4, and
La.R.S. 30:2057(AX2). According to the t* Semiannual Monitoring Report for

2018, the notification of construction completion was submitted and was dated
July 24, 2018.

J. The Respondent reported the foliowmg unauthorized release:

Spilt of Benzene duc 1o

. January 22, operator etror. A valve was
Ir;;‘:::t Outialt 002 2019 . Benzene 03336 lbs open which resulted in a
(January 19 (47.73 spill of Benzene.
2019} ' Hours)

The failure to control emissions is a violation of LAC 33:111.905, and
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(1) and 30:2057(A)(2).

VL
On or about May 13, 2019 through May 17, 2019, the Department conducted 2 full compliance
audit for the Chemical Accident Prevention Provisions set forth in LAC 33:111.5901 at the Facility, While
the Department’s investigation is not yet complete, the following violation was noted during the course

of the inspections:

The Respondent failed to register with the Office of Environmental Compliance
within sixty (60) days of becoming subject to LAC 33:1IL.Chapter 59. The
Department received the Respondent’s Chemical Accident Prevention Program
Registration Form on May 17, 2019. According to the information provided in
this form, the Respondent has been subject to Program Level Three (3) since
October 18, 2018. This is a violation of LAC 33:111.5911.A.2, Specific
Requirement No. 403 of Title V Permit No. 0520-00107-V4 and
La. R.S. 30:2057(A)2).

COMPLIANCE ORDER
Based on the foregoing, the Respondent is hereby ordered:
L
To take, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any and all steps necessary
to meet and maintain compliance with the Air Quality Regulations.
1.
To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report indicating if any regulations and/or permit requirements were
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violated while operating Boiler A (EQT 10) and/or Boiler B (EQT 11) at 271 MM Btu/hr as referenced in
Paragraph II of Findings of Fact. |
. [1I.

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days- after receipt of tkis
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report indicating if any regulations and/or permit requirements were
violated while operating Diesel Engine Fire Water Pumps (EQT 27-32) at 482 hp and the date the
Respondent first became aware of the discrepancy in the actual operating rate, 482 hp, and the permitted
maximum operating rate, 425 hp, for each of the Diesel Engine Fire Water Pumps (EQT 27-32) as
referenced in Paragraph III of Findings of Fact.

Iv.

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report indicating if any regulations and/or permit requirements were
violated while operating, the dates of startup, and the dates the Respondent first became aware of the
discrepancies for EQT Nos. 1, 5,7, 8,9, 13, 14, 15, 18, 23, 35, and 38 as referenced in Paragraph [V of
Findings of Fact.

V.

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days afier receipf of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report indicating the specific emission points that construction
completion reports were not submitted to the Department within ten (10) days of construction completion
as referenced in Paragraph V.I of the Findings of Fact; if construction completion reports have alreadv
been submitted, provide the date of the report; and if construction completion reports have not been
submitted provide the report.

VL

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this

COMPILIANCE ORDER, a written report that includes a detailed description of the circumstances
~ surrounding the cited violations and actions taken or to be taken to achieve compliance with the Order

Portion of this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This repbrt and all other reports or information required to be

submitted to the Enforcement Division by this COMPLIANCE ORDER shali be submitted to:
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Office of Environmental Compliance

Post Office Box 4312

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312

Attn: Emily Poche

Re:  Eanforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-18-00889
Agency Interest No. 5337

THE RESPONDENT SHALL FURTHER BE ON NOTICE THAT:
L.

The Respondent has a right to an adjudicatory hearing on a disputed issue of méterial fact or of
law arising from this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This right may be exercised by filing a written request
with the Secretary no later than thirty (30) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER.

IL

The request for an adjudicatory hearing shall specify the provisions of the COMPLIANCE
ORDER on which the hearing is requested and shall briefly describe the basis for the request. This request
should reference the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agency Interest Number, which are located in
the upper right-hand corner of the first page of this document and should be directed to the following:

Department of Environmental Quality

Office of the Secretary

Post Office Box 4302

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 7082 1-4302

Attn: Hearings Clerk, Legal Division

Re:  Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-18-00889
Agency Interest No, 5337

111
Upon the Respondent's timely filing a request for a hearing, a hearing on the disputed issue of
material fact or of law regarding this COMPLIANCE ORDER may be scheduled by the Secretary of the
Department. The hearing shall be governed by the Act, the Administrative Procedure Act (La. R.S.
49:950, et seq.), and the Division of Administrative Law (DAL) Procedural Rules. The Department may
amend or supplement this COMPLIANCE ORDER prior to the hearing, after providing sufficient notice
and an opportunity for the preparation of a defense for the hearing.
' V.
This COMPLIANCE ORDER shall become a final enforcement action unless the request for

hearing is timely filed. Failure to timely request a hearing constitutes a waiver of the Respondent's right
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to a hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of law under Section 2050.4 of the Act for the
violation(s) described herein,
V.

The Respondent's failure to request a hearing or to file an appeal or the Respondent's withdrawal
of a request for hearing on this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall not preciude the Respondent from
contesting the findings of facts in any subsequent penalty action addressing the same violation(s), although
the Respondent is estopped from objecting to this COMPLIANCE ORDER becoming a permanent part
of its compliance history.

VL

Civil penalties of not more than twenty-seven thousand five hundred dollars ($27,500) for each
day of violation for the violation(s) described herein may be assessed. For violations which occurred on
August 15, 2004, or after, civil penalties of not more than thirty-two thousand five hundred dollars
($32,500) may be assessed for each day of violation. The Respondent's failure or refusal to comply with
this COMPLIANCE ORDER and the provisions herein will subject the Respondent to possible
enforcement procedures under La. R.S. 30:2025, which could result in the assessment of a civil penalty ia
an amount of not more than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) for each day of continued violation or
noncompliance.

VII.

' ~ For each violation described herein, the Department reserves the right to seek civil penalties in any
manner allowed by law, and nothing herein shall be construed to preclude the righf to seck such penalties.
NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
I

Pursuant to La. R.S, 30:2050.3(B}, you are hereby notified that the issuance of a penalty
assessment is being considered for the violation(s) described herein. Written comments may be filed
regarding the vielation(s) and the contemf)lated penalty. If you elect to submit comments, it is requestec
that they be submitted within ten (10) days of receipt of this notice.

' IL

Prior to the issuance of additional appropriate enforcement action(s), you may request a meeting
with the Department to present any mitigating circumstances concerning the violation(s). If you would
like to have such a meeting, please contact Emily Poche at (225) 219-3760 within ten (10) days of receipt
of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.

10
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IML.

Thc-Departmem is required by La. R.S. 30:2025(E)}(3)(a) to consider the gross revenues of the
Respondent and the monetary benefits of noncompliance to determine whether a penalty will be assessed
and the amount of such penalty. Please forward the Respondent’s most current annual gross revenue
statement along with a statement of the monetary benefits of noncompliance for the cited violation(s) to
the above named contact person within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY. Include with your statement of monetary benefits the method(s) you utilized to arrive at the
sum. If you assert that no monetary benefits have been gained, you are to fully justify that statement. If
the Respondent chooses not to submit the requested most current annual gross revenues statement within
ten (10) days, it will be viewed by the Department as an admission that the Respondent has the ébility to
pay the statutory smaximum penalty as outlined in La. R.S. 30:2025.

v. A

The Department assesses civil penalties based on LAC 33:1.Subpartl.Chapter7. To expedite
closure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY portion, the Respondent may offer a settlement
amount to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violation(s) described herein. The Respondent may
offer a settlement amount, but the Department is under no obligation to enter into settlement negotiations. -
The decision to proceed with a settlement is at the discretion of the Department, The settlement offer
amount may be entered on the attached “CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER AND NOTICE
OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST TO CLOSE” form. The Respondent must include a
justification of the offer. DO NOT submit payment of the offer amount with the form. The Department

will review the settlement offer and notify the Respondent as to whether the offer is or is not accepted.

11
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V.
This CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

is effective upon receipt. @Q
B

Baton Rouge, Louisiana, this day of , 2019,

Lourdes Iturralde -
Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

Copies of a request for a hearing and/or related correspondence should be sent to:

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division

P.O. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4312

Attention: Emily Poche

12
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L

LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY e N
OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE
ENFORCEMENT DIVISION CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & L
POST OFFICE BOX 4312 NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY DEQ
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70821-4312 REQUEST TO CLOSE LOUISIARA
Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-18-00889 Contact Name Emily Poche
Agency Interest {Al} No. 5337 Contact Phone No. {225} 219-3750
Alternate ID No. 0520-00107
Respondent: Facility Name: Indorama Ventures Olefins LLC-Lake
Indorama Ventures Olefins LLC Charles Facility
¢fo Corporation Service Company | Physicat Location: 4300 Louisiana Highway 108
Agent for Service of Process
501 Louisiana Avenue City, State, Zip: - Westlake, LA 70669
Baton Rouge, LA 70802 Parish: Calcasieu

P T i P L LR
TR T T N

STATEMENT OF COMPUANCE Date Completed Copy Attached?

A written report was submitted in accordance with Paragraph Vi of the “Order” portion of
the COMPLIANCE ORDER.

All necessary documents were submitted to the Department within 30 days of receipt of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER in accordance with Paragraph(s} Il, 1], IV, and V of the “Order” portion

of the COMPLIANCE ORDER,

All necessary documents were submitted to the Department within 45 days of receipt of the | NfA N/A
COMPLIANCE ORDER In accordance with Paragraph(s) of the “Order” portion of the

COMPLIANCE ORDER.

All necessary documents were submitted to the Department within 90 days of receipt of the | N/A N/A
COMPLIANCE ORDER in accordance with Paragraph{s} of the “Order” portion of the

COMPLIANCE ORDER. ’

All itemns in the “Findings of Fact” portion of the COMPLIANCE ORDER were addressed and
the facility is being operated to meet and maintain the requirements of the “Order” portion
of the COMPLIANCE CRDER. Final compliance was achieved as of:

{check the applicable option)

The Respondent is not interested in entering into settiement negotiations with the Department with the understanding that the
— | Department has the right to assess civil penalties based on LAC 33:1.5ubpartl.Chapter’.

In order to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violations in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY (AE-CN-18-00889), the
Respondent is interested in entering into settlement negotiations with the Department and would like to set up a meeting to
discuss settlement procedures.

In order to resolve any claim for civit penalties for the violations in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY {AE-CN-18-00889), the
Respondent is interested in entering into settlement negotiations with the Department and offers to pay

5 which shall include LDEQ enforcement costs and any monetary benefit of non-compliance.
* Monetary component = 5.
s Beneficial Environmental Project (BEP}component (optionalj= S

& DO NOT SUBMIT PAYMENT OF THE OFFER WITH THIS FORM- the Department will review the settlement offer and notify the
Respondent as to whether the offer is or is not accepted.

13
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" Respondent’s Signature | Respondent’s Printed Name

- Respondent’s Title

Respaadent‘s thsica ddress Respondent's Phane#

Date

“MAIL COMPLETED BOCUMENT TO THE ﬁDDRESS BEI.OW

'Lou:snana ﬂepaftment of Environme 1Y Quainty
L Office & Ezwimnmentai Cnmp!ian S

. Enfnrcement Divisim _

I PO Box4312.0
Baton Rouge, LA 10321 ‘
Attn EmifvPoche
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STATE OF LOUISIANA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

IN THE MATTER OF *
. x

INDORAMA VENTURES OLEFINSLLC ~ * ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO.
CALCASIEU PARISH *
ALT ID NO. 0520-00107 . AE-CN-18-00889A

*

*  AGENCY INTEREST NO.

*
PROCEEDINGS UNDER THE LOUISIANA ~ * 5337
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT, .

*

La. R.S. 30:2001, ET SEQ.

AMENDED CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER &
NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

The Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality (the Department) hereby amends the
CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY,
ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO. AE-CN-18-00889 issued to INDORAMA VENTURES
OLEFINS LLC (RESPONDENT) on June 3, 2019 in the above-captioned matter as follows:

L

The Department hereby amends the Order portion of Consolidated Compliance Order & Notice

of Potential Penalty, Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-18-00889A to replace paragraph V in its

entiretf to read as follows:
“V.

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report indicating the specific emission points that construction
completion reports were not submitted to the Department within ten (10) days of construction
completion as referenced in Paragraph V. F of the Findings of Fact; if construction completion reports
have already been submitted, provide the date of the report; and if construction completion reports have

not been submitted provide the report.”



1.

The Department incorporates all of the remainder of the original CONSOLIDATED .
COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY, ENFORCEMENT
TRACKING NO, AE-CN-18-00889A and AGENCY INTEREST NO. 5337 as if reiterated herein,

I

This AMENDED CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF

POTENTIAL PENALTY is effective up Wlpt

Baton Rouge, Louisiana, this day of , 2019.

Lourdes Itun‘a]H"
Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

Copies of a request for a hearing and/or reated correspondence sheould be sent to:

ELouisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division

Post Office Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4312

Attention: Emily Poche



c: Indorama Ventures Olefins LLC
Robert Lynch
4300 Louisiana Highway 108
Westlake, LA 70669
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¢: Indorama Ventures Olefins LLC
c/o Robert Lynch
4300 Louisiana Highway 108
Westlake, LA 70669



RACKING NO.

lndarama Ventures Oteﬁns LLC Lakc Lha.rtes
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the unauthorized discharge that exceeded a RQ is a violation of
LAC 33:1.3917 and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

. At the time of the inspection, the Respondent provided hourly flare
emissions in pounds per hour excluding, NOx and CO, from Flare
No. 1 (EQT 0008) for the following timeframes: May 2, 2019 at 23:00
through May 7, 2019 at 0:00; May 8, 2019 at 0:00 through May 13,
2019 at 0:00; and May 22, 2019 at 23:00 through May 26, 2019 at
23:00. Based on the hourly emission rates, the Respondent exceeded
the RQ of 5,000 pounds for ethylene, on or about May 3, 2019,
May 11, 2019, and May 24, 2019. The Respondent also exceeded the
RQ of 5,000 pounds for propylene, on or about May 11, 2019. In an
email to the Respondent’s representative on June 12, 2019, the
inspector noted these RQ exceedances. As of October 2, 2019, the
Department has not received a written report in accordance with
LAC 33:1.3925.A for these events. The Respondent’s failure to submit
an unauthorized discharge written report to the Single Point of
Contact (SPOC) within seven (7) calendar days is a violation of
Specific Condition No. 2 of the PSD Permit No. PSD-LA-813(M2),
LAC 33:111.509, Specific Requirement Nos. 392 and 396 of Title V
Permit No. 0520-00107-V4, LAC 33:1.3925, LAC 33:11.535,
LAC 33:111.501.C.4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2). '

. In comrespondence dated June 14, 2019, the Respondent provided the
hourly emissions in pounds per hour of CO and NOx from Flare
No. 1 (EQT 0008) for the timeframe of May 3, 2019, through May 6,
2019. Based on the hourly emission rates, the Respondent exceeded
the RQ of 10 pounds for NO,, on or about May 5, 2019. The
Respondent also exceeded the RQ of 5,000 pounds for CO, on or about
May 4, 2019. In an email to the Respondent’s representative on
June 24, 2019, the inspector noted these RQ exceedances. As of
October 2, 2019, a twenty-four (24) hour notification has not been
made to DPS for these exceedances. The Respondent’s failure to
promptly notify DPS within twenty-four (24) hours after learning of
the unauthorized discharge that exceeded a RQ is a violation of
LAC 33:1.3917 and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

. In correspondence dated June 14, 2019, the Respondent provided the
hourly emissions in pounds per hour of CO and NOy from Flare
No. 1 (EQT 0008) for the timeframe of May 3, 2019, through May 6,
2019. Based on the hourly emission rates, the Respondent exceeded
the RQ of 10 pounds for NOy, on or about May 35, 2019. The
Respondent also exceeded the RQ of 5,000 pounds for CO, on or about
May 4, 2019. In an email to the Respondent’s representative on
June 24, 2019, the inspector noted these RQ exceedances. As of
October 2, 2019, the Department has not received a written report in



accordance with LAC 33:1.3925.A for these events. The Respondent’s
failure to submit an unauthorized discharge written report to SPOC
within seven (7) calendar days is a violation of Specific Condition
No. 2 of the PSD Permit No. PSD-LA-813(M2), LAC 33:111.509,
Specific Requirement Nos. 392 and 396 of Title V Permit
No. 0520-00107-v4, LAC 33:13925, LAC 3311535,
LAC 33:111.501.C.4, and La. R S. 30:2057(A)(2).

. The Respondent failed to submit the Title V Annual Compliance
Certification Report for calendar year 2018 by the March 31, 2019
deadline. As of October 2, 2019, the report has not been received by
the Department. The failure to submit a Title V Annual Compliance
Certification Report is a violation of Specific Requirement No. 396 of
Title V Permit No. 0520-00107-V4, LAC 33:111.501.C4,
LAC 33:1I1.535, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)2). '

The Respondent failed to submit the Title V Semi-Annual Monitoring
and Deviation Report for the 2™ half of calendar year 2018 by the
March 31, 2019 deadline. As of October 2, 2019, the report has not
been received by the Department. The failure to submit a Title V
Semi-Annual Monitoring and. Deviation report is a violation of
Specific Requirement No. 396 of Title V Permit No. 0520-00107-V4,
LAC 33:111.501.C.4, LAC 33:I11.535, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2).

. The Respondent failed to submit the Annual Criteria Emission
Inventory (EI) and cenification statement to the Office of
Environmental Services for calendar year 2018 by the due date of
April 30, 2019. The failure to timely submit the 2018 EI and
certification statement is a violation of Specific Requirement No. 405
of Title V Permit No. 0520-00107-V4,, LAC 33:II1.919.F.1d,
LAC 33:01501.C.4, and La. R.S. 30:2057(A)(2). The Respondent
submitted the EI and certification statement for calendar year 2018
with a postmark date of June 18, 2019.

. The Respondent failed to submit the Annual Toxic El and certiftcation
statement to the Office of Environmental Services for calendar year
2018 by the due date of April 30, 2019. The failure to timely submit
the 2018 EI and certification statement is a violation of Specific
Requirement No. 395 of Title V Pemnit No. 0520-00107-V4,
LAC 33:111.5107.A, LAC 33:111.501.C .4, and La. R.S, 30:2057(A)(2).
The Respondent submitted the El and certification statement for
calendar year 2018 with a postmark date of June 18, 2019.

. In correspondence dated June 14, 2019, the Respondent provided data
showing the CO and NO, hourly emissions in pounds per hour from
Flare No. 1 (EQT 0008). The data showed Flare No. 1 (EQT 0008)
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Iv.

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, the Title V Annual Compliance Certification Report for calendar year 2018.
The report shall cover the applicable reporting period of January 1, 2018, through December 31, 2018,
as referenced in Paragraph 1V. H. of the Findings of Fact.

V.

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, the Title V Semi-Annual Monitoring and Deviation Report for the 2° Half
of calendar year 2018. The report shall cover the applicable reporting period of July 1, 2018, through
December 31, 2018, as referenced in Paragraph 1V. . of the Findings of Fact.

VL

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a written report that includes the below information for Flare
No. 1 (EQT 0008) as referenced in Paragraph Iil. of the Findings of Fact:

e The status of installing & high flow alarm on the steam flow.
¢ The status of developing a tool that will pull data from the existing DCS and perform the flare
calculations on a real-time basis.
» The date these projects will be complete.
VIIL

To submit to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
COMPLIANCE ORDER, a writien report that includes a detailed description of the circumstances
surrounding the cited violations and actions taken or to be taken to achieve compliance with the Order
Portion of this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This report and all other reports or information required to
be submitted to the Enforcement Division by this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall be submitted to:

Office of Environmental Compliance

Post Office Box 4312

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4312

Attn: Emily Poche

Re: Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-19-00568
Agency Interest No. 5337

11



THE RESPONDENT SHALL FURTHER BE ON NOTICE THAT:
L.

The Respondent has a right to an adjudicatery hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of
law arising from this COMPLIANCE ORDER. This right may be exercised by filing a written request
with the Secretary no later than thirty (30) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER.

IL. |

The request for an adjudicatory hearing shatl specify the provisions of the COMPLIANCE
ORDER on which the hearing is requested and shall briefly describe the basis for the request. This
request should reference the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agency Interest Number, which are
located in the upper right-hand corner of the first page of this document and should be directed to the
following:

Department of Environmental Quality

Office of the Secretary

Post Office Box 4302

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821-4302

Attn: Hearings Clerk, Legal Division

Re:  Enforcement Tracking No. AE-CN-19-00568
Agency Interest No. 5337

1.

Upon the Respondent's timely filing a request for a hearing, a hearing on the disputed issue of
material fact or of law regarding this COMPLIANCE ORDER may be scheduled by the Secretary of
the Department. The hearing shall be governed by the Act, the Administrative Procedure Act (La. R.S,
49:950, et seq.), and the Division of Administrative Law (DAL) Procedural Rules. The Department may
amend or supplement this COMPLIANCE ORDER prior to the hearing, after providing sufficient
notice and an opportunity for the preparation of a defense for the hearing. '

V.

This COMPLIANCE ORDER shall become a final enforcement action unless the request for
hearing is timely filed. Failure to timely request a hearing constitutes a waiver of the Respondent's right
to a hearing on a disputed issue of material fact or of law under Section 2050.4 of the Act for the

violation(s) described herein.

12



\'A

The Respondent's failure to request a hearing or to file an appeal or the Respondent's withdrawal
of a request for hearing on this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall not preclude the Respondent from
contesting the findings of facts in any subsequent penalty action addressing the same violation(s),
although the Respondent is estopped from objecting to this COMPLIANCE ORDER becoming a
permanent part of its compliance history.

VL

Civil penalties of not more than twenty-seven thousand five hundred dollars ($27,500) for each
day of violation for the violation(s) described herein may be assessed. For violations which occurred on
August 15, 2004, or after, civil penalties of not more than thirty-two thousand five hundred dollars
($32,500) may be assessed for each day of violation. The Respondent's failure or refusal to comply with
this COMPLIANCE ORDER and the provisions herein will subject the Respondent to possible
enforcement procedures under La. R.S. 30:2025, which could result in the assessment of a civil penalty
in an amount of not more than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) for each day of continued violation or
noncompliance,

VIL

For each violation described herein, the Department reserves the right to seek civil penalties in
any manner allowed by law, and nothing herein shall be construed to preclude the right to seek such
penalties.

NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
L.

Pursuant to La. R.S. 30:2050.3(B), you are hereby notified that the issuance of a penalty
assessment is being considered for the violation(s) described herein. Written comments may be filed
regarding the violation(s) and the contemplated penalty. If you elect to submit comments, it is requested
that they be submitted within ten (10) days of receipt of this notice.

IL

Prior to the issuance of additional appropriate enforcement action(s), you may request a meeting
with the Department to present any mitigating circumstances concerning the violation(s). If you would
like to have such a meeting, please contact Emily Poche at (225) 219-3760 within ten (10) days of
receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.

13



1.

The Department is sequired by La. R.S. 30:2025(E)3)(2) to consider the gross revenues of the
Respondent and the monetary benefits of noncompliance to determine whether a penalty will be
assessed and the amount of such penalty. Please forward the Respondent’s most current annual gross
revenue statement along with a statement of the monetary benefits of noncompliance for the cited
violation(s) to the above named contact person within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF
POTENTIAL PENALTY. Include with your statement of monetary benefits the method(s) you
utilized to arrive at the sum. If you assert that no monetary benefits have been gained, you are to fully
justify that statement, If the Respondent chooses not to submit the requested most current annual gross
revenues statement within ten (10) days, it will be viewed by the Department as an admission that the
Respondent has the ability to pay the statutory maximum penalty as outlined in La. R.S. 30:2025.

Iv.

The Department assesses civil penalties based on LAC 33:1.Subpartl.Chapter7. To expedite
closure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY portion, the Respondent may offer a settlement
amount to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violation(s) described herein. The Respondent
may offer a settlement amount, but the Department is under no obligation to enter into settlement
negotiations. The decision to proceed with a settlement is at the discretion of the Department. The
settlement offer amount may be entered on the attached “CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE
ORDER AND NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST TO CLOSE” form. The
Respondent must include a justification of the offer. DO NOT submit payment of the offer amount with
the form. The Department will review the settlement offer and notify the Respondent as to whether the

offer is or is not accepted.
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V.
This CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY is effective upon receipt

Baton Rouge, Louisiana, this ﬁﬁ;:f MW , 2019,

47

Lourdes Tturralde”
Assistant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

Copies of a request for a hearing and/or related correspondence should be sent to:

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmental Compliance
Enforcement Division

P.O. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821-4312

Attention: Emily Poche

15
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Cruex Carr Browy, Pe.D.

. Jor B EDWARDS
SECRETARY

GOYERNGR

Jamtary 21 2020

CERTIFIED MAIL (7018 11306001 5655 2519)
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

AMA VENTURES OLEFINS LLC
c/‘o Cnrpamﬁan ‘a‘erv:ee Company
Agent fgr Scrv:ca of Pwees:;

Dear Sir/Madam:

served on INDORAMA VENTUR! ;’3'7 ommqs LLC (RESPGNDENT) fdr the violations duseribed

therein.

_Cemphance iy expected within, the: maximum timé period established by each part of the
y n Clted mn the CONSOLIBATED COMPLIANCE URDER

Enforcement Division EXHIBIT
CIC/shpfal £ 4
Alt ID Nos. LA0069850; LAD981052376 *
Attachment

Post Office Box 4312 « Baton Rouge, Louisiana 708214312 « Phone 225-219-3715 « Fax 225-219-3708
www.deq.louisiana.gov



_ '.'fff’fmama Ventures Olefins LLC



STATE OF LOUISIANA __
NT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

OFFICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL COMELIANCE

ENFORCEMENT TRACKING NO.
MM-CN-19-00740

AGENCY INTEREST NO.

'AL QUALITY ACT, 5337

La. R S 30.2001 ET SEQ.

E I SR A O

CONSOLIDATED

The following CONSOLIDATED CQMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL

Louisiana Enmonmental Quality Act (ths Act) La R,S 30:2001, etseq ., and partlculaﬂy by La. R.S.
30:2025(C), 30:2050.2 and 30:2050.3(B).
FINDINGS OF FACT

L

The Respondent owns and/or operates the Indorama Ventures Olefins LLC — Lake Charles
Facility, an ethylene, propylene, and associated by-produets production facility located at 4300 Highway
108 in Westlake, C.'él'c;asieu Parish, Louisiatia. The Respondent was issued Louisiana Pollutant Discharge
Eliminzfion System (LPDES) Permit LA0069850 ori September 29, 2016, with an effective date of
Jamuary 1, 2017. LPDES Permit LAO069850 will expire on Deceriber 31, 2021, Under the tettns and
conditions of LPDES Permit LAG069850, the Respondent is permitted to discharge various progess and
non-process area wastewaters into Bayou D’Inde, all waters of the state. Furthermore, the Respondent is
notiffed as a large quantity generator of hazardous waste and operates under EPA identification number
LAD981052376.



On a abaut Febriary

Water Quality
1, 2019, February 28, 2019, March 1, 2019, and May 28, 2019, the

Department condusted inspections in regards to-incidents reported by the Respondent o or about January

19, 2019, January 23,

019, February 27, 2019, Mach 15, 2019, and April 5, 2019. A subseqiernt file

review conducted by the Department on or about September 9, 2019, and the fore-mentioned inspections

revealed vialations of th Water Quality Regulations. Specifically, the viclations are 4s follows:
A. 'The inspection conffucted oni or about February 1, 2019, in resporise fo incidents that ocourred
on Januaty 16, 2019, and Jauary 20, 2019, which were reported on Jaguary 19, 2019, and

Taniuary 23, 2019, respectively, revedled the following: '
L. The Respondent cansed and/or allowed the discharge of wastewater froth a source or
loation not suthorized by the permit. Specifically,

a. On Janusry 19,2019, the Respondent reported that the sump collection system

filled up with elevated benzene laden quench water and overflowed into the
drainage system designated for outfall 002, and that this was a result of the open
walve discavered fo have occurred on January 16, 2019.

On January 23, 2019, the Respondent teported that on January 20, 2019, a
second pecirrence of benzeng laden quench water overflowed into the draidage
system designated for outfaljfﬂ'ﬂ_l

Forthermore, the Respondent employed a bioremediation product called
MicrgBlaze to treat the benzene laden quench wafer prior to discharging
through outfall 002. The Respondent used a total of one hundred and fifty (150)
gallons of MicioBJaze to treat the quench water within the drainage system, The
Respondent did not notify the Department priot to the use of the MicraBlaze
product.

The unauthorized discharge of wastewater from a source or location not authorized by the
perinit is a violation of La. R.S. 30:2676(A)(1)(a), and LAC 33:IX.501.C & D; & 2701.A.
2. The Re ondent failed to implement the Spill Prevention and Control (SPC) Plan.

Specifically, the Respondent fafled to close the valve mentioned in the incident above
resulfing in an ynauthorized discharge. The failure to implement the SPC Plan is a
violation of La. R.S. 30:2076(A)(3) and LAC 33:IX.901.B & 907.F.2.



B. 'The inspections conducted on or about Febiuary 28, 2019, and March 1, 2019, in response to

an incident that ocoirred on February 27, 2019, which was reported on the sanjé day; revealed

sspondent failed to iniplement the SPC Plan. Specifically,

a, On ot about February 26, 2019, the Respondent ohserved approximately two

(2) to six {6) inches of quench water withiti the containment ‘area and that the
+ drainvalve for the containment area was in the closed position.

b. Oriorabout Fébruary 27, 2019, the Respondent observed that quench water was
no longer present in the confainment atea, that one (1) on the tanks was
overflowing, and that the drain valve for the coxitainment area was in the opened
position,

¢. On or about March 1, 2019, the Department observed that sccondary

coritainment valve, which was now in the closed position, was leaking. The

Respondent stated that the valve did pot seal properdy. In addition, the

epattoaent obsetved that conerete retaining wall of the containment area was
Jeaking from a seam just to the east of the/leaking valve on the same side of the
wall, A¢the same time, the Department observed that one (1) of the tanks was
overflowing into the containment area, and wastewater, which was opaque in
color, was leaking into the drainage system designated for outfall 002,

d. Onor about March 1, 2019, ihe Department observed the cooling tower basin

ovem-tnppmg the containment wall on the west end, flowing into the

system designated for outfall 002. During this inspection, the Rcspondent:

addmanally disclosed to the Department that on or about February 16, 2019,

the Respondent overfilled the sulfiric acid fank, and approximately 15 gallons

of sulfisfic acid was release into containment, Via an'internal releasereport, the

Respondent diluted the release with water and that some leaked through the

containmisiit area’s valve into the drainage systém designated for outfall 002
Each failure fo implement the SPC Plan is a violation of La. R.8. 30:2076(AX3) and

g EL

LAC 33:IX.901.B & 907.F.2.



2. The Respondent caused and/or allowed the destrt

ction of fish andfor wildlife.

gcifically, the above-mention release of benzetiz, laden quench water that oecurred

on. Febmary 27, 2019, resulted in the death of approximately 20 fish rangig from one
(1) to four (4) inches i length. On or about February 28, 2019, the Departinent
QBSemed' ved ﬂm‘ dead and decomposhlg fish juSt before the outfall 002 &i’s'char'gé, whlch

Wﬂdhfé isa muiaimn ofLa. R.S. 30.—2076(4%)(3_),! and LAC 3_3.lX.50LA. & IIIS.B;I.d

&B.5.

The Respondent failed to implement the Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan

(SWPER). Specifically,

a.

On or aboitt March 1, 2019, the Department obscrved the collection system
for storm water within the process ared inundated, overflowing into the
drainage system for low contamination potential storm water. The
Respondent hiad attempted to block off watér in the process area from being
bl to drain into the draitiage system; however, process area wafer was still
able to get jito the storm water basing designated for low contamination
poteritial. On or about May 28, 2019, the Department obscrved again the
same oceurrerice of the Respondent’s failure to block process area water
from reaching the drainage system for low contamination potential storm
water. (Refer to photographs 6, 7, and 10 of 12, Attachment D of inspection
téport, pages 1 6)

On or about March 1, 2019, the Respondent disclosed fo the Department
that the Respondent was ot keeping records of discharges from secondary
containment, and was not keeping records of quarterly inspections, both in
relation and as is required by the Respondent’s SWPPF.

Ragh Fajlure to implement the SWPPP is a vielation of LPDES Permit LA0069850
(Patt 11, Sectioni L and Part III, Section A.2), La. R.S. 30:2076(A)(3), and LAC
33:IX.501.A & 2701.A.



C. Ail rispection conducted on or about April 5; 2019, in response to an incident reported by the
ticdant that oocutred on the same day, revealed that the Respondenit caiised ang/or allowed
ischarge of wastewater from a source of location not authorized by the permit.
ifically, fuel ol leaking fram a bfind flange released into the drainage system designated
fnr outfall 602 and discharged into Bayou D’Inde, The Respondent perfoited cleanup
atiofis o recover fuel oil and remove any fuel oil contamination. During the inspection,
Departinent observed approximately 11 dead fish in the infernal drainage lateral. The
Respondent reported that approximately one hundred-five (105) gallons of fuel ofl had
released, The unaufhorized discharge of pollutants from a source or location not authorized by
the pefmit is a violation of LPDES Permit LAG069850 (Part L, page 10 of 13, Part I, Section
A, and Past 11, Section A.2), La. RS, 30:2076(A)(1)(a), and LAC 33:IX.501.C & D; &
2Z7T0LA. In addition, the destruction of fish and/or wildlife is a violation of La. RS,
303076(AN3), and LAC 33IX.501.A & 1113.B.1d & B.5.

D. Aninspection condicted on or about May 28, 2019, revealed that that the Respondent caused
atid/or allowed the discharge of wastewater from a souree or logation not autherized by the
penmit, Specifically, on or about March 15, 2019, the Respondent reported that the discharge
flowing from outfall 001 consisted of a white foam and oil sheen. The Respondent stated that

- the anti-foaming agent i;'gnnally used in the aeration basin for the wastewater tréatrént unit
deplefed. The unauthorized discharge of pollutants from a source or location not authorized by
the perenit is 4 violation of La. R.S. 30:2076(A)(1)(a), and LAC 33:1X.501, C & D; & 2701.A.
T addiion, the disehasge of foam and oil sheen is a violation of LPDES Permit LA0069850
(Part T, page 10 of 13, Part II, Section A, and Part III, Section A.2), La. R.S. 30:2076(A)(3),

and LAC33:IX.1113B6 and 7.

E. The inspection condusted on of about May 28, 2019, revealed the following:

1. The Respondent fajled to monitor in accordance with dpproved test procedure.
Specifically, the Respondent stated that the Respondent does not place samples taken
for oil & grease and fecal coliform from the outfall directly into the samiple: containers.
Iistead, the Respondent collects effluent from the outfall using an intermediate

container, and then transfers effluent to the sample containers. The failure to-monitor
inaccordance with approved test procedure is a violation of LPDES Permit LAG069850



(Pait 1T, Seetion F, and Part 11, Sections A.2 and C.5.a), La. R.8. 30:2076(A)(3), and
LAC33:IX.2701. 4,

2. The Respopdent failed to implement the Sterm Water Pollution Prevention Plan
(SWPPP), Specifically, the Department observed many drums filled with the material
tecovered from the ineident that occutred on Maich 13, 2019, stl being stored along
the equalization basin not in the Hazardous Waste 90-day storage area. The Department
ohiserved that a few of these drums had tops that were not sealed. In addifion, the
Department also observed waste product containers store onifside the Hazardous Waste
QO—day storage drea that were leaking. The outside storage of leaking containers and
opep top drums, which is 2 failure to implement the SWPPP fs a violationi of LFDES
Permit LAGOGOSS0 (Part II, Section L, and Part HI, Section AZ2), La. RS.
30:2076(A)(3), and LAC 33:1X.501.A & 2701.A.

An inspection conducted on or about May 28, 2019, revealed that the Rcspondent failed to
implemenit the Spill Prevention and Control {SPG) plan. Specifically, Per the Department’
review of the SPC plan the followinig were noted:

1. Site dontadts are ot updated,

Inspections are riof dotumented,

3. 'The Respondent’s envirotienital department is not méaintaining inspections as stated
in plan,

4, The gates within the storm water ditches leading to outfall 002, which ae referred to
as a control process within the plan, leak when in the closed position,

5. The3 hub gates just before outfall 002 were observed to be easily over-topped, and

6. The Appendix D material inventory list is missing data for many pollutants maximum

volumes

33 :H{.QGL;S & 907.
An mspectmn conducted on or about May 28, 2019, and a subsequent file review conducted
on ‘Septembir 9, 2019, revealed that the Respondent failed to submit a complete and/or
accurate Discharge Moniforing Report (DMR), Specifically, the following were noted:



1. The Depattment conducted a calgulation review for 5-day biological oxygen temand
for the motith of March 2019, The review revealed that the discharge rates supplied by
ection did not correspond with the rates used in

the Respondent during the Msp
calculating the loading values reported on the March 2019 DMR.

7. The daily discharge rates for March 2019, supplied by the Respondent did fot ‘match
the maximmum and average monthly flow reported on the DMR. :

3. The Respondenit failed to report the Monthly Total Accumulated Time in Minutes for

pHl Renge Bxcursion during the monthly monitoring periods of August and Septembet
4. ‘The Respondent failed to report the Monthly Average Minimum and 7-Day Minimum
7-day Chronic Static Renewal pass/fail test results for fhe Menidia beryllina and

‘Mysidopis bahia species on the third quarter 2019 DMR.

Hach, failure to submit a complete and/or accurate DMR is a violation of LPDES Permit
LAGO69850 (Part 1, page 2 of 13, Part II, Section M, and Part III, Sections A.2-and D.4), La.
R.8. 30:2076(A)(3), and LAC 33:IX.2701.A.

H. An inspection coridueted on or about May 28, 2019, and a subsequent file review conducted
on September 9, 2019, revealed that the Respondent. failed to submit the one-year and two-
year progress repoit regarding achieving the Final schedule of Efffuent Limitations and
Monitoring Requirements. Bach failure submit the one-year and two-year progress repotts
regarding achieving the Final .s_c;’;_lgdﬁle of Effhuent Liivijtations and Monitoting Requirements
is 2 violation of LPDES Permit LAOD69850 (Part II, Section J, and Part I1I, Sections A.2), La.
R.8. 30:2076(A)(3), and LAC 33:IX2701.A.

Hazirdous Waste
1.

On or about January 19, 2019, the Respondent notified the Department of a telease of process
wastewatef contaminated with benzene that occurred on or about January 16, 2019. Subsequently; the
facility experienced an overflow of the process unit and oily water sewer system, which flowed into non-
contact storm water ditches, This constitutes disposal. The material that overflowed into the ditches
consisted of pracess wastewater contaminated with benzerie. Miller Environmental treated the benzene
contaminated process wastewater with a bioremediation product called “Microblaze.” Miller

Erivironmental recovered the treated process wastewatet, via vacuum system, and it was subsequently



«d into fuel ajl sfmagc tank FA-712. According to 2 representative of the Respondent, the facility

wastewater through carbon canisters to decrease the amount

11 rciig the pmcess wastewater info the wastewater tréatment unit. The Respondent

{ to defermingif the berzetie contaminated process wastewater was a hazardous waste prior to placing

it into tank FA-712. Analytical results of the material in tank FA-712 were provided to the Department,

howevet, these samples-wers taken after the contaminated process wastewater was removed fron the tank.
IV.

Oni o aboit March 15, 2019, an oily material was discovered in the equalization basin af the waste
Watcr {reatrinent unit. The oily material was removed and placed into uimnerous fifty-five (55) gallon
drams, which were stored adjacent to the equalization basin. These drams were still présent during the
‘May 28, 2019 inspection. Many of these drums had labels that were faded and unreadable, and a few had
uted lids, Duting the May 28, 2019 inspection, a representative of the Responderit stited a waste
ination had not bean performed on the waste inthe drums.

V.

On or about May 28, 2019 and August 6, 2019, the Department conducted inspections at the above
referenced facility to defermine thé degree of compliance with the Act and the supporfing
Regulations, While the investigation by the Department is not yet complete, the following violations were
noted during the course of the inspections and & subsequent file teview conducted on or about September
16, 2019;

A. The Respondent failed to defermine if generated solid waste is a hazard, in violation of LAC
33:v.1103. Specifically, the Respondent failed to determine if the following wastes were a
i, benzene contaminated process wastewater, as described in Findings of Fact

paragraph ITL.
i aily material removed from the equalization basin, as described in Findings of Fact
pAtagraph IV.
This violation was noted during the May 28, 2019 inspection and a subsequent file review
petformed on or about Septernber 16, 2019.
B. ‘The Respondent treated, stored, and disposed of hazardous waste without receiving an interim
stafus or a standard permit, in violation of LAC 33:V.303.B. Specifically:



i A file veview performed on or dbout September 16, 2019 revealed the Respondent
disposed of hazardous waste, in the form of benzene contaminated procgss wastewater,
in ibe tiofi-conigct storm water ditches, s deseribed in Findings of Fact paragreph 1.
ii. A file review pe:fanned on or about September 16, 2019 revealed the Rcspondent

protess wastewater with a bioremediation product called

“Microblaze,” as destribed in Findings of Fact paragraph 1.

fil. Durng the August 6, 2019 inspection, the Department observed one (1) drum
" containing hazardous waste vihich was dated Decomber 1, 2018. At he time of the
August6, 2019 inspection, the drim had been stored op-site for greater than ninety (90)
C. The Respondént failed to transfer hazardons waste from a leaking container or gontainer not
in good cordition to a container that is in geod condition or manage the waste in some other
, with LAC 33:V.Chapter 21, as specified in LAC 33;V.2103, in violation of
LAC 33:v, 1109.}3 1ai Specifically, adjacent to the less than ninety (90) day storiige drea,
two (2) small containers, which were storing hazardous waste according to a représentative of
the Respondent, were dbserved to be leaking during the May 28, 2019 inspection. This

violation was noted during a file teview performed on or about September 16, 2019.

D. Th¢ Reésponident failed to clearly label or mark each confainer of hazardous waste with an
acotiulation start dafe and the words “Hazardous Waste,” in violation of LAC
33.1109.E.1.c & d. Specifically, at the tifne of the May 28, 2019 inspection, adjacent to the
less than ninety (90} day stotage atea, two (2) small containers and two (2) fifty-five (55)
galldn drams, which were storing hazardous waste according to a representative of the
Responderit, were tiot labeled as hazardons waste or labeled with an accimulation start date.
This violation was toted duting  file review petformed on or about September 16, 2019.
Additionally, during the August.6, 2019 inspection; the Department observed two (2) drums
containing hazardous waste which were labeled with the words “Hazardous Waste” but were
not labeled with accumulation start dates.




lespond zardous waste containers closed during storage, except when
nigsessary to add o ramove hazardous waste, as specified in LAC 33:V.2107.4, in violation of
LAC 33:V.1109.R.1.a.f. Specifically, at the time of the May 28, 2019 inspection, adjacent to
the Jess than ninety (90) day storage area, one (1) fifty-five (55) gallon drum, which was storing
hazardous waste accarding to a. representative of the Respondent, was observed to have an
open bung. This violation was noted during a file review performed on or about September
16, 2019.

COMPLIANCE ORDER
Based on the foregoing, the Respondent is hereby ordered:
L
To immediately cease, upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any unauthorized
ischatges froin the Respondent’s facility t¢ waters of the state.
j’ I
“To fake, mnnedmte]y upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any and all steps nécessary
to. meet and inairtain complignce with the Water Quality Regulations and the permit limitations and
conditions contained in LPDES permiit LA0069850. These steps shall include, but niot be limited to, proper
imiplemeritation of the SPC Plan and the SWPPP, submitting complete and accurate DMRs, properly
operating and malutaining all facilifies and systems of treatment and control (and related appurtenances),
and m&mtalmng proper sampling and analysis procedures,
. | -
To prepare and inmplement, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER,
a sife specxﬁc SPC Plan for the facility in accordance with LAC 33:IX.907. A copy of the SPC plan also
shall be submitted to the Enforcement Division within thirty (30 days after receipt of this

COMPLIANCE ORDER.

To take, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, any and all steps necessary
to meet and maintain compliance with the Louisiana Hazardous Waste Regulations.
V.
To ¢edse, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, disposing of hazardous
waste withouf receiving an interim status or a standard permit, in accordance with LAC 33:V.303.B.

10



Vi
To properly dispose of, within fifteén (15) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER,
the hazardous waste drom described in Findings of Fact Paragraph V.B.ii at an authorized hazardous
waste treatment/storage/disposal facility. Additionally, the Respondent shall submit documents verifying
proper disposal of that hazardans wasts within fifteen (15) days following disposal to the Enforcement

Division.

To pcrform, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, 2 hazardous

(15) days of peftming the waiste dﬂtexmmmon All wasté shall be chsposed of in accordance with

the Hazardous Waste or Solid Waste regulations, whichever is applicable.
" -\ vIIL

Ta institate procedures, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, to ensure a
hazardous Wwaste determination is Perf@fmﬁd on all wastes at the tifne of gerieration, in accordance with
LAC 33:V.1103.

, | ) '

To immediately transfer, upon teceipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, hazardous waste from
damagsd containers to eontainers in good condition, and institute procedures which eristire that hazardous
waste in leaking or deteriorsted containers are transférred to containers in good condition, in accordance
with LAC 33:V2103.A.

X.

To label or mark clearly, immediately upon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, all
hazardous ‘waste containers with the words “Hazardous Waste” and an accumulation start date, in
accordance with LAC 33:V.1109.E.1.c and &.

To close, immediately apon receipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER, all containérs storing
hazardous waste and to institute procedures to ensure hat containers storing hazardous waste remain
closed except when necessary fo add or remove waste, as -sjpeciﬁed in LAC 33:V.2107.A, in accordance

with LAC 33:V.1109.E.7.a.

11



X1,
To subrmt to the Enforcement Division, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this
ANCE ORDER, a written report that includes a detailed description of the circumstaoces
TI¢ he cited vielations and actions taken or fa be taken to schieve compliance with the Order
Partion of thls COMPELIANCE ORDER. This report and all other reports or inforriation required to be
submitted to the anorement Division by this COMPLIANCE ORDER shall be subinitted to:
i irorimental Compliance

| .Enigrtem$nt Tracking No. MM-CN-19-00740
Agenicy Tnterest No. 5337
THE RESPONDENT SHALL FURTHER BE ON NOTICE THAT:
| L

The Respondent has a right fo an adjudiea’cﬁry hearing on 2 disputed issue of material fact or of
law arising from this COMPLIANCE ORDER, This right may be exercised by filing a written request
with the Seerstaty fio later than thirty (30) days after recéipt of this COMPLIANCE ORDER.

IL.

The reqitest for an. adjudicatory hearing shall specify the provisians of the COMPLIANCE
ORDER on which the hearing is requested and shall briefly describe the basis for the request. This request
should reference the Enforcement Tracking Number and Agency Interest Number, which are located in
the upper tight-hand comer of the first page of this decument and should be directed to the following:

Depattment cf'Envuonmental Quality

BéfonR; ge Lomszana 70821-4302

Attn: -He'armgs Clerk, Legal Division
Re:  Exforeement Tracking No. MM-CN-19-00740

Agency Interest No. 5337

12



HI.
sidenit’s timely filing a requést for a hearing, a hearing on the disputed issue of
iding this COMPLIANCE ORDER may be scheduled by the Secretary of the
gpaf ghall be governed by the Act, the Administrative Procedure Act (La. R.S.
49; 956 &t seq.), and the Division of Administrative Law (DAL) Procedural Rules. The Department may
{CE ORDER prior to the hearing, after providing sufficient notice

amend or supplenmient this COMPLIAD
ity for the preparation of a defense for the hearing.
v.
This COMPLIANCE ORDER shall become a final enforcement action unless the request for
hearing Is timely filed, Failure to timely fequest a hearing constifutes a waiver of the Respondent’s right
aring on 4 disputed issuc of materfal fact o of law under Section 2050.4 of the Act for the

and an Gpport

to- & hea
violation(s) deseribed herein,
V.

The Respondent's failure to requesta hearing or to file an appeal or the Respondent's withdrawal
of & réquest for hearing on this COMPLIANCE ORDER shail not preclude the Respondent from
contesting the findings of facts in any sibseqisnt penalty action addressing the same violation(s), although
the Respondent is estopped from objecting ta this COMPLIANCE ORDER becoming a permanent part

Civil penalties of not mote than twenty-seven thousand five hundred dollars ($27,500) for each
day of viclation for the violation(s) described hefein migy be assessed. For violations which ocourred on
August 15, 2004, or after; civil penalties of not more than thirty-two thousand five ‘himdred dollars
($32,500) may be assessed for eachi day of violation. The Respondent's failure or refusal te comply with
this COMPLIANCE ORDER. 4nd the provisions herein will subject the Respondent to possible
enfarcemmient procedures under La. R.S. 30:2025, which could fesult in the assessment of a eivil penalty in
an amount of not more than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) for each day of continued violation or
noncompliatice.

VIL

Foreach violation described Kerein, the Department reserves the fight to seek civil penalties in any

manner allowed by law, and nothing herein shall be construed to preclude thie right to seek such penalties.

13



NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
L.
Pursuant to La. R.S. 30:2050.3(B), you are hereby notified that the issusnce of a penalty
asssssment is being considered for the violation(s) described hercin, Written comments may be filed
egarding the viclation(s) and the contemplated penalty. If you elect fo submit comments, it is requested
that they be subniitted within ten (10) days of téceipt of this notice.
1.

Prior to the issnance of additional appropriate enforcement action(s), you may request a meeting
with the Depaitment to present any mitigating circumstances concernifig the violation(s). I you would
like to have such & mesting, please contact Scott B. Pierce at (225) 219-3723 within ten (10) days of
receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.

HI.

The Depiartinent is required by La. R.S, 30:2025(B)3)(a) to consider the gross revehues of the
Respondgnt and the monetary benefits of noncompliance fo determiné whether a penalty will be assessed
and the smount of siuch penalty. Please forward the Respondent’s most currént annnal grass revenue
staferiient slong with a statement of the morietary benefits of noncompliance for the cited viokition(s) to
the above named contact person within ten (10) days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL
PENALTY, Include with your statemient of monetary benefits the method(s) you utilized to arrive at the
sum, If you assert that no monetary benefits have been gained, you arc to fully justify that statement. If
thié Respondent chooses not to submit the requested most ourrent annual gross revenues stafement within
ten (10) days, it will be viewed by the Department as an admission that the Respondent has the ability to
pay the statutory maximum penalty as outlined in La. R.S. 30:2025.

V.

The Departinent assesses. civil penalties based on LAC 33:LSubpart] Chaptet7. To expedite
closuie of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY portion, the Respondent may offer & settlement
amauint to resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violation(s) described herein. The Respondent may

offer 4 settlement amoririt, but the Department is under no obligation. to enter into settlement negotiations,
The decision to proceed with a settlemeiit is at fhe discretion of the Department, The settlement offer
amotimt méy b efitered on the attached “CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER AND NOTICE
OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST TO CLOSE” form. The Respondent must include a

14



Justification of the offer, PO NOT submit payment of the offer amount with the form. The Department
will review the setflement offer and rotify the Responident as to whether the #ffer is or is not dceepted.
V‘ .
This CONSOLIDATED COMPLIANCE ORDER & NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
is effective upan receipt.

,2020.

Toutds Tturralde
Assistant Secretary
Office 6f Environmental Compliance

C,opics of'a request for a heating and/or related correspandence should be sent to:

P 0 Box 43 12 ,
Baton Rouge, LA 708214312
Attention: Scott B. Pieice
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| LOUISIARA DERARTMENT OF ENVIRGRMENTAL GUALITY
OFFICE OF ENVIRDNMENTAL COMPLIANCE

ENFORCEMENT DIVISION CONSDLIDATED-COMPLIANEE ORDER &
PEST QFHCE BOX 3312 NOTICE OF POTENTIAE PENALTY
| BATON BOUGE, LOUISIANA 708214332 REQUEST TO CLOSE
| Enforeswisnt Traeking No. iA-EN-15-00740 o | Scoit B, Figrce
| Agencyinierest{AlfNe. | S337 (225} 2193723

AReinate i3 Ho, ; ‘ :

Respiidedt Feflity Name: ' Lake Charles Fecity
Physfeal Locstion: 4300 Highway 108
City, State, Zip: Wesilake, LA 70668

| Parisl Calcasieu
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE Date Completed Copy Attached?

A unitter veport was sibiitted | accardance with Xil of the “Order” portian of the |
All fiscessary documents verifying proper disposal of hazardous weste weresubmitted {o the |
Deparfment within 15:days fallowing dispasal I secordance with Paragraphs i arid il of the

"Order” portioly of the COMPLIANCEORDER, _
All necessary d ts were submitted to the Departmént within 30 days of feceipt of fhe

COMPLIANCE ORDER in accordance: with Faragraph Il of the "Drder® portlon of the
COMPLIANCE ORDER. R

All iterus T the “Finidings of Fact” portiot: of the COMPLIANCE ORDER were addressed and
the facility is being operated to meat and maintain theequirements-of the “Order” portion

&f the COMPLANCE DRDER. Final :

{check the agplieable vption)

The Respondent is nofifarested i entering nto settlemait negotiations with the Bepartment with the understanding that the
Departraent has the Hght to assess vl penalties based on LAC 33 Subbsrtl. Chapter?. i

| If otder $o resolve any clalm for civil penalties for the violations in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY (WE-CN-14-00740}, the |
. | Bespondent s intérested i entering Ito ssttigment negotiations with the- Degdrtment and would like to set up 3 meeting to
diseuss settsiment procedures. -

1 Int ofdar # esofve any elaim for tivil penalties for the viglations in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY [WE-Ci-19-00740), the

Respondent 15 Inerested in entering into setvlement negotfatioris with the Department and offers to pay
L which shall intfude LOEQ enforcermient éests and any monetary benefit of non-compliance:

* Maonetary £smponent = v

. ¢ Behefisial Enuirantnental Project {BEP)component [optiaiial)= $ .

* DO NOT SUBMIT PAYMENT QF THE OFFER WITH THIS FORM- the Department wil review the settiement effer and notify the
Bespondent os°ta whethier the offer s or Is not uccepted. I i

The Bespandent has revigwed the vidiations noted In NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY | WE-CN=19-00740} and has attached

justificatlon of s affer and s destription of aiy BEPs Wincluded In seitement offer,

T'eertify, ander provisions in [otisiong end United Siates lawr that provid inal penalties for faise statemerits, that based on information
tnd belef formed after tegsonable inquiry, the statements and information ottgched and the torplionce statement obove, dre true,
accurale, and complete, tolso certify that | dé net dwe outstanding fees of penalties to the Department for this facility o¢ any other facifity
1'own or operate. ) further certify thot L b either the Respondent or an cuthotized representotive of the Respondent;

Respondent’s Signature Respondent’s Printed Name - Respondent’s Title
Resporident’s Physical Address ‘ Respondernt’s Phone # Date _

MAIL COMPLETED DOCUMENT TO THE ADDRESS BELOW:

Louisiang Departrnent of Environmental Quatity
Cffice of Enviranmenital Compliance
Erforcement Division

P.0. Box 4312

Baton Rouge, LA 70821

Attn: Scott B. Pierce




LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY-
OFHCEOF ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY

7005 1820 0002 2361 5729

Scott 8. Plerce

2 Ventures Olefins Westlake

Inderama Ventures Olefins Lic L __{ Ethyléne Plant}
/o Corparation Service Company | Physical Location: 4300 Hewy. 108
Agesit for Service of Process 1 . 1o

501 Loulsiana Ave. , | City, State, Zip: . [ Westlake, LA
Baton Rouge, {A 70802 Parishy Caltasiey

[ THis NGTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY 5 issued by the Louisiana Department
! grarited by the ,I.t_m}s_iana_Envirpnment'aquuél‘itv Act {the Att]ta; RS, 30;

Emﬁwnmé’n]’.al_dqﬁ_iity {the Department), under the authoity

1, €t seq., and 30:2050.3(B).

<l GS

Anquthorized rebb{e;énté't_!vé of the bemﬁmeht .Iﬂspettéﬁ the 'c.-biwemenﬁ@rqé# fq&{!{ty‘ or conducted a ﬁ'le'rgg}i‘ew of tha facliity ri_:::_&é'f_e mme
the degreé of comiplighce with regi)lat}o‘q;prbmu!gargdrgfn the Laulsiona Administrotive Code, Title 33. The State regulatory citations. for
the vintation(s] identified during the inspection and/or file review are indicated belowi.

The Responident 6whs andfor operatésan gthylens, propylene, and sssotiated by-produtts production facility focated at 4300.
Huwy. 108, Westlake, Calcasteu Parish, Lotisiana, The Resporident, was issted Loisigna Pollitant Discharge Elimination System
{LPDES) Permit LAGOGYSS5D on September 29, 2016, With an effective date of fanuaty 1, 2017, and expiration date of Decermber’
I | 3L 2021 The Respondent submitted a fenewal dpplication ‘on' or :sbout 10ly -2, 2021 and LPDES Permit LAQOBIRSE is

administratively coritinued until it can b reissued, Unider the terms.and _ POES Permit LADOGISSO, the Respondent
is permitted to distharge variaus process and non-process area wagtéwaters, starm water runoff; tredted sanitary wastewater,
and hydrostatic test wastewater ito Bayou O'nde . t ) .

Inde; waters of the stat
Uate of Violation

Violation

. " Description of . . e
“inspection(s) & | The Respondent talled to report Wit éty-faur (24) hours. after leatning of the release of.a.
Fite Review repottabile quantity. Specificaliy, on or sbait Felifuaty 2, 2022, the Respondent verbally reported 3 release
: 2[7f2022 0t 1,538 pounds of suifuric acid which accurred on oi bout fanuaty 11, 2022 3t 9:57pim, anid was discovered
noc 10/5/2022 on or abaut January 12, -t 3:31am. (La. RﬁSQ_-‘:&O:iU?B(A}{&}, and LAC 33:1,3917,A) According to the
- Responident’s written report datedf February 9, 2022, the refedse fnigrated t¢ Intertial stormwater drains,
bat was conitained orisite via clostire of ditch gates ahd did st réach. wakers of the stite. Thi water within
the ditch was neutralized and transported to the facilify’s wastewater treatment plant.

Inspectionis) & | The Respondert failéd to comply with LPDES- permit LADOG9BSD. Specificaly, @ review of Discharge
File Raview Monitorinig Refiorts (DMRs) between September 2017 and September 2023, revealed that the Respondent
 5f28t2023 reported.the following exceedarices of permit effluent limitations:
10/5/2022 . . ] s

WP End Date | Outfal | Parameter

JA3INQ CA02A - Coliform, fecal genieral -~ MOAVGEQ 9 #/100mL .

L1/31/2000 3024 Coliform, fecal general — DAKYNMX | 400 . 440 a/300mL
(A0 1028 Colform, fecal general — MOAVGEQ 440
440

 #/100mL ¢

" O13Y202° 102A | Colitorm, fecalgeneral - DAYMX .~ 400 1480 | #/100mt
' . 02/28/2021° - 1024 Solids; total suspended - MO AVG o 20 24 mgh
Josf3yaon | it & Grease — DALY _ 15 2%, mgl
| 91/34/2002 11028 Coliform, fecal genersl - MOAVGED - 200 40 #/100mL
| 032022 1024 Collform, fecalgeneral — DALYMX 400 840 . #/1comL.
©05/31/2022 [ 001A BOD,Sday,20dep C-—MOAVG 103 1604 N
[05/31/2022  001-A ' BOD, S-day,20deg.C — DAILYMX ;251 439.43 tbfd
{LA_GOEBSSU {Part 1, pgs. &, 10, and 11 of 13, and Part |, Section A.2), La. RS. 30:2076(A}3), and LAC
331X.501.0) - . .
File Review The Respondent filed to sample the efflusnt and/or provide analytical data from Outfalls 001,002, and 003,
W m/sfza;_i on a monthly or quarterly basis as required by LPOES Permit LAGOBIS50. See Attachment “A%, {LAODG2E50

{Partl, pgs. 6 ~11 & 13 of 13, PartHll, Section A.2), La. R'S. 30:2076{A)(3); arid LAC 33X 501.A)

Inspection{s} The Respondent caused andfor allowed the discharge of pollutants not- autharized by the permit,
5/29/2022 Specifically, the Respondent’s discharge from Qutfall 001 consisted of a visible oif sheen and visible foam
greater than 8 trace amount. The cbservation was made during an inspection investigating an incident
V. Involving the discharge of an unknawn material from an unknown source, which wa- later discovered to be
caused by a maintenance activity which put a slug of ol into the wastewater tre tment plant {WWTP)
torrugated plate saparator {CPI}. {LADDG9SSG (Part |, pg- 9 of 13, and Pant 1, Section A2}, La. R.S.

30:2076(A){1){a) and LAC 3315010}

WE-PP-22-00426 Page 1 NDBP FORM 1
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Inspections) The Respondent failed to properly operate and malntaln its WWTP. Specifically, the inspection determined

5/28/2022 that the abave referénced discharge of an oit sheen was a result of improper preparation of the WWTP
during a turnaround in which the WWTP betame overwhalmed by depressurizing tanks too quickly. This
ifiunidated the WWTP CPI with oii, sllowing the oil to underfiow to the Tank 9 sump. Per the Respondent,
the WWTP sand filters and carbon canister polishing systeim prevented free oil from entering waters of the
state, but tha WWTP was not zble to treat the waste oif within the sump properly, résulting in a discharge
of qll_y sheen to Outfall 031, (LADOESBS0 (Part i1, Sections A2 and B.3.3, La. RS. 30:2076(A}(3), and LAC
33:0:.2'701';51

NQ'I'ICEOF POT&UTAL PENAKTY

’ Pursuam to La R . 30 2050 3(3},

you are hereby otlﬁed that the lssuance uf a penally ass.essment is being considered for the

-any (mitligating clr:umstances cnm: mng the vlola 'on(s) If you ) wauld I:ke to have such a meetlng, p!ease contact Scott B. Pierce

at [225

'Responde s'm'ost currént annual'gross revériue statement alung with a statement of the monetaw benefi ts of noncompliance for

the &iter vigiation(s] to the above ramed contact person within' ten {10] days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY.
with your statemeérit of monetary benefits the method(s) you utilized to arrive at the sum. If you assert that no monetary

_beneﬁls ave been gained, you are to fuliy justify that statement, f the Respondent chooses act to submit the requested most

nual gross revenues statement within ten (10} days, it wilt be viewed Gy the Depanment as an admission that the
Respondem has the ability to pay the statutory maximum penalty as outfined in La: R.5,20:2025.

For €ach violation described herein, the Department reserves the right to seek CWIE penalties and the right to seek compliance with
its rules and regulatians in any manner allowed by law, and nothing heréin shall be construed to preclude the right to seek such
penalties and complisnce.

The Department dssesses civit penalties based on LAG 33:1.Subpartl.Chapter 7 To expedlte clasure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL

i PENALTY, the Respondent may 6ffer 3 setilefment amount ta resolve any claim for civil penalties for the violation{s) described
_ hetein. “The Reéspondent may offer a settliemient amount; but the Department is under no obligation to enter into settiement

negotiations. The dedision to proceed with'a settiement is at the discretion of the- Department. The setttement offer amount: may
be entered on the attached "NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQUEST TO SETTLE™ form. The Respandent may submit the
settlement offer vmhm one hundred and eighty {180} days of receipt of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY. The Respondent must
include a justuﬁcatmn of the nf'fer B ROT submit payment of the offer amount with the form. The Department will review the
settiement offer dnd notify the Respondent as to whether the-affet is ot is not accepted.

B

To rer.fuce d wm handlmg, please’ refer tn the Enfurcement Tracking Number and Agency Interest Number on the front of this

.fﬂfﬂftemeﬁi Oivision: ' .. ) ﬁhysic-uiAdd@rgss-fj.?.f'ﬁaﬁd-d’e'fivered}:

Loulslang Departmient of Environmental Quallty

Dffice of Environmeritat  Compliance Bepartment of Eavironmental Quality
Water Enforcement Divisian 602 N Fifth Street

Post Office Box 4312 Baton Rauge, LA 70802

Baton Rouge, LA 70821

Attn: ScottB. gierce

HOW T0 REQUEST CI.OSURE OF. THIS NOTICE OF POTENTIA!. P£NAI.TY

To' EIPEthE ciosure of the NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY, the Respondent may offer a settlement amount to resolve any claim for civil
pemnaities. for the violation(s] described herein.

_The Department assesses civil penalties based on LAC 33:1.5ubpartl.Chagpter7.

The Resporident may offer a settlement anount hut the Department is under no obligation to enter into settlement negotiations.
ltis deaded upon ona d|scretlonarv hasis.

Th ettlement offer amount may be entered on the attached “NOTICE GF POTENTIAL PENALTY REQLIEST TO SETTLE” form. The
Respoident must include a justification of the offer.

Bo NOT submit payment of the offer amount with the form. The Departreent will review the settlement offer and notify the
Respondent as ta whether the offer Is or is not accepted.

Before requestlng closure of this NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY, piease contact the Financial Services Division at 225-219-3865
or emall them at . DEG- -WWWrinancialservices@a. gov to determinea if you owe outstanding fees.

If_vuu hays questlons of need more Information, you may contact Scott B. Plerce at [225} 219-3723 or scatt.pierce@la.gov.

ﬂ . u,u_/d (f | Date: !ﬁ/‘}ﬂjfﬁﬂ.ﬁ/g/

EElEna“k Cage’

As_s_astant Secretary
Office of Environmental Compliance

cCl

Indorama Ventures Olefins LLC
¢fa D3mian Fryoux, Env. Mgr.
4300 Hwy: 108

Waestlake, LA 70659

Attachment(s)
- Request to Settle
- Attachment "A”
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I.OUlSlNM DEPARTMENT OF EHV!RONMENTAI. QUAIJTV
. OFFICE OF EWHOﬁMENTAL COMPUANCE

| ENFORCEMENT DIVISION NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALTY
| POST OFFICE.BOX 4312 REQUEST TO SETTLE {OPTIONAL)
'.n!ou nousz, wmsum.q 70821-4312 .
| Er Trat WE-PP-22-00426 ’ ‘| Contact Name Scott B. Pierce
_‘_‘imlﬂtmﬂllﬂo. REE T | Cantiict Phoné No. (225)219-3723
|-Altérnate 10 No. | 1ADG65850 S N )
| Réspondents 1 ' © .| Fachity Name: - Lake Charles Facility {Indorama
_ 1T " | Ventures Olefins Westlake Ethylene
indarama Ventures Qlefins LLC . Plant]
¢fo Corporation Service Company | Physical Location: | 4300 Hwy. 108
Agent for Service of Proces.s ) -
1 501 touisiana Ave.. | City, state, le | Westlake, 1A
Baton Ruuge,LA?OB_OZ | Parish; . Calcasieu

. (ébedr the appifcable option)

_ The Responident fs not interested in entering lnta settfenent nigatiations’ \mth the Depanmem thh the unders!aﬂdmg that the
. Departmen& has thé r|ght to-assess civil penattles based on LAC 332, Subpanl Chapter?

Iement procedures

esn!ve any clalmi for civﬂ penaltles for the violations in NOTICE OF POTENTIAL PENALYY (WE-PP-33- 00426), the
Respon enl |s mterested in ‘éntering intoc settlement negotistions with the Department and offers to pay

$ - i vihich shall include LDEQ enforcement costs and any monetary benefit of non-compliance.
K Mnnetarv tompénent = 5
» Benaticlal Envirgnmenital Froject (BEPjconiponent (aptional)= 3

. DO NOT SUBMJT PAYMENTOF THE DFFER WiTH THIS FORMu ‘the Depariment will review the settlement aﬁ'er and notify the

l cert:fy, ndér provistons In’ touisiona and United States low that pmvlde mmmul ‘penalties for fulse smtements, that based on
mfomab’an and belief farmed gfter seasonoble inquiry, the statemients and infarmation attached arid the compliance stotément above,
are true, ateurate, and complete, ! also certify that | do not ewe outstonting fees or penaities to the Departiment for this facihty or any

othe; faciiity | own or vperate. | furthee certify thot  omi either the Respondent or an authorized representative of the Respn_r;rieng

Respondent’s Signature : Respondent’s Printed Name . Respandent’s Title

Respondent’s PhysicafAddress T _. Respondent’s Phone # Date

MAIL COMPLETED DOCUMENT TO THE ADDRESS BELOW:

Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality
Office of Environmentai Compiianice.
Enforcement Division

Past Office Box 4312

Haton Rouge, L& 70821

Attn: Scolt B. Pierce

' you have questions or need mare information, you may contact Scott B, Pierce at {225) 219-3723 or scott.plerce@la.gov.

WE-PP-22-00426 NCPP FORM 2



ATTAGHMENT "A"
Indorariia Ventires Olefiss LLC - LAGGS9850
Faliures to Sample/Provide Analytical Data
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